POOR GRIGINAL

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SURJEET:

Bay 2 5 178

J. F. Stolz, Chief

Light Vater Reactors franch Ho. 1

Divison of Feoject Managenent

1. Sihweil, Chief

Structural Epgineering Branch
Divisfon of Systems Safety

. ACCEPTANCE REVIEW OF THE GRAND CULF NUCLEAR STATION
OPERATING LICENSE APPLICATION (SEB:1135)

The Structural £ngineering Pranch has conpleted a preliminary review

of the FSAR sutmitted by the applicant.

The {nformatéanppostddddidn

our areas 1s in conformance with the September, 1975 edition of the
sstandard Format and Content of Safefy Analysis Peports for iluclear
ants". Due to other Buefher priority tasks, we have not
reveiwed the adequacy of the irTormatdon provided., This will be

Power P

done at

the Q1 stage.

fn the basis €6 our preliminary review, we cecoimedd the docketing

of the subject application.

Since thit is the first OL application

thet utilized a Mark IIT contafnmest, the applicant should be

prepared to provide detailed information that

deronstrates the ability

of structures, sy.tems and components to withstand the effects of
pool dynamic loacs.
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